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City of Avenal

319 Skvliac Bivd.
Avenal, CA 93204
Phonz [359) 386-5766
Fax (599) 386-0629

September 22, 2008 / D 0 C K ET
D$ - AFC-|

; SEP - :
Mr. Jim Rexroad, Vice President DATE > 2228
Avenal Power Center RECD.'AN 1 3 2009
500 Dallas Street, Suite 3100 e
Houston, TX 77002

Dear Mr. Rexroad:

This letter is in response to your request regarding potable water availability for
your project. Based on the maximum flow rate demand of 55 gallons per minute: .
and a maximum annual consumption of 10 acre-feet per year, water is available to
serve the project from the City of Avenal’s potable water pipeline that runs slong
the north side of Avenal Cut-Off Road.

Further, based on a maximum flow demand rate of 200 gallons per minute; of
combined potable and raw water and a maximum annual consumption of 200 acre-
ft./yr. of combined potable and raw water, water is available to serve the combined
potable and raw water of the pmject from the existing City of Avenal water
treatment plant.

Sincerely,

Mehssa G. Whltten
City Manager

mgw/

"Oasis in the.Sun - Galewsy to lhe Coast”



